COAST LIFE SUPPORT DISTRICT
P.O. Box 1056, Gualala, CA 95445
Tel: (707) 884-1829 Fax: 884-9119

AGENDA
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
38901 Ocean Drive, Gualala, CA 95445 - Bill Platt Training Room
>>> 4 PM, October 22nd, 2018 <<<

1. Call to Order Hughes
2. Adoption of the agenda Hughes
3. Minutes Approval Hughes
4. Privilege of the floor Hughes
5. New Business - none

6. Old Business

a. Resolution 257 — Adoption of the final FY19 Budget Beaty
b. Board goals — review Hughes
7. Reports:
a. Finance: YID Beaty
i. Wittman ambulance revenue - YTID
ii. Expenses
ii. Intergovernmental Transfer (IGT) update Caley
iv. Ground Emergency Medical Transport (GEMT) updates Caley
b. Communication Committee Bower/André
c. MHA update Tittle
8. DA /Opsreport Caley

a. Ambulance run data
b. DA Summary Report —read in advance and will have Q & A

9. NEXT MEETINGS: Scheduled Board of Director meetings are held routinely on the 4th Monday of the month at 4:00 PM
at the CLSD Bill Platt Training Center unless otherwise noted. Upcoming meetings are:

NOTE: Because of the holidays, the routinely scheduled Board of Directors meetings will be cancelled:

CANCELLED November 26th — Monday after Thanksgiving
CANCELLED December 24th — Christmas Eve

ALTERNATE MEETING SCHEDULED: Monday Dec 10, starting at 2 PM will combine the December Finance Committee
Meeting.

Returning to normal scheduling, January and February 2019 Board of Director's meeting will be held on:

January 28t, 4 PM
February 26th, 4 PM

10. Adjourn —




COAST LIFE SUPPORT DISTRICT
Post Office Box 1056 ¢ Gualala, California 95445
www.clsd.ca.gov

MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
August 27, 2018

Call to Order: Director Hughes called the meeting to order at 4:01 p.m. at the Bill Platt Training Room.
Present: Directors: Beaty, Bower, Schwartz, André and Tittle. Also, present: District Administrator David Caley, Ops
Manager Evan Dilks. Excused absence Director Villagomez.

Adoption of the Agenda: Director Schwartz moved to adopt the agenda and seconded by Director André. All
ayes.

Approval of July 23", 2018 Board Minutes: Director Schwartz moved to approve the July 23 meeting minutes
and was seconded by Director Schwartz. All ayes.

Privilege of the Floor — Public Comment: CLSD’s Paramedic Marcus Bond and EMT Lu Davis were introduced
to the BOD’s for a meet and greet.
o Jeff Finck, EMT-P: has had a full-time career in EMS for 45 years. Of that, he has been a Paramedic for 33
years, four of which have been with CLSD. He has practiced in several states, including AZ and CA.
¢ Dean Rising, EMT-P: has been in EMS for 33 years. He has been with CLSD for four of those 33. He has
practiced in both CA and OR.
e Goldie Pounds, EMT: has been with CLSD for 3 years. She is our CPR and Community Events Program
Coordinator. She has developed and expanded Community Outreach in her tenure. Goldie also has a
background in graphic arts.

New Business:
a. None

Old Business:

a. Resolution 256: Proposed CLSD support of the North Sonoma Coast Fire Protection District's Measure V
on the Nov 2018 General Election ballot to establish a permanent Appropriations Limit. After discussion,
the BOD unanimously voted to support Measure V.

b. Board Goals: Director Hughes reviewed the Board goals as discussed at the last meeting and prioritized
to focus efforts and resources in an efficient and effective manner for the coming year.

c. Proposed Salary Range of the District Administrator: Director Hughes lead a discussion with the BOD
proposing a shift away from the DA's step ladder salary and bonus instead to a salary range (to eliminate a
bonus as has been done with the staff) while continuing to have bi-annual performance reviews based on
goals and determined objectives. This is in line with similar District Administrator or CEO positions of other
Special Districts and compared to salary surveys. The Board can elect to set the compensation anywhere
in the range. The BOD unanimously voted to set compensation at the top of range ($8,241/monthly)
beginning July 1, 2018.

Reports:
a. Finance: YTD

Wittman ambulance revenue - Year-to-Date: The “Wittman CLSD (YTD) Report” was reviewed.
July gross charges $281,184. Net receipts received for July $37,431. Net receipts for FY18
averaged (avg. monthly net $52,402).

i Expenses — FY17 YTD: Expenses continue to be within budget.
b. P&L Actuals vs Budget: FY18 Report:

i. Board of Directors reviewed the “P&L Actuals vs Budget” Report.

ii.  Ambulance dispatch and transport data YTD: There were (55) transports in July with (519} in the
~ last 12 months. There were (70) billable incidents with cumulative volume of (671). S—



180+ Day Aging: in July is $408,669. E. A. Bean continues to monitor and take correct course of action

c.
regarding the aging claims. A new batch of bad debt (~30K) was processed in July.

d. Communications Committee: nothing to report.

e. MHA:
Director Tittle stated the next quarterly update will be at the November BOD meeting.

DA report:

a. Ambulance run data - Reviewed

b. DA Summary Report - read in advance and Q & A during meeting.

c. Customer Survey — 13 months of data reviewed. CLSD continues to average in the 90" percentile

across the survey with the exemption of “comfort of the ride” (85%) which is understandable due to the
average two-hour transports down curvy Hwy 1. Also in the “extent to which the services received were
worth the fees charged” rated 89%. This is also understandable due to the high cost of providing quality
services in such a remote and rural location.

Next Board of Directors Meeting: 4pm

Monday, Sept 24", 2018 — due to lack of a quorum, motion proposed to cancel the meeting by Director
Schwartz and seconded by Director André to cancel the meeting.

Monday, Oct 22", 2018 as usual

As the November meeting (26%) is the Monday following Thanksgiving and December meeting (24"") falls
on Christmas Eve, the Board made a motion to combine both the Finance Committee and Board meetings
and hold on Dec 10™, starting at 2 PM. Motion by Director Beaty, Director Schwartz seconded, all ayes

Adjournment: at 5:09 pm. Director Bower motioned to adjourn and seconded by Director Tittle, all ayes.

Minutes Approved:

(Date)




COAST LIFE SUPPORT DISTRICT

RESOLUTION No: 257
ADOPTION OF FINAL BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2019

WHEREAS, Coast Life Support District Board of Directors, Finance Committee and Staff
have reviewed the current financial position for the past year, and

WHEREAS, the District has a need to maximize its revenues, including maintaining the
benefit assessment special tax rates as approved by the voters for Emergency Medical
Services, and

WHEREAS, the District has reviewed the Ambulance billing charges, in order to
maximize revenue while maintaining rates consistent with medical cost inflation,

WHEREAS, the District will not require the full assessment as authorized for Urgent
Care services in order to fully fund the current program and provide adequate funds for
development of the presently envisioned Urgent Care program and any other authorized
use, and

WHEREAS, Reserve funding should remain at present levels to support contingencies
and capital replacement requirements, and

WHEREAS, Coast Life Support District anticipates Revenues of the following:

Sonoma County $681,159
Mendocino County $916,024
Ambulance Billings $650,000
Miscellaneous $215,550

Total Budgeted Revenue $2,462,733

WHEREAS, the following Expenditures will provide the resources necessary to meet the
established objectives for the next Fiscal Year:

Ambulance Operations $1,478,299
Administration & Overhead 200,201
Urgent Care Program 778,726
Interest & Depreciation 95,702
Reserve Fund Decrease (90,195)
Total Budgeted Expenditures $2,462,733

BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Directors authorize its Officers, Administrator and
Staff to make expenditures necessary to operate the Ambulance service and all
Authorized programs,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Board of Directors authorized the above amounts
for the Coast Life Support District’'s Budget for Fiscal Year 2019.



The above resolution was introduced by Director Schwartz, who moved its adoption,
seconded by Director Beaty, and passed and adopted on this 22" day of October, 2018

by the following roll call vote:

Directors:

Hughes
Beaty
Bower
Schwartz
Tittle
Villagomez
André

Ayes:

Noes:

Aye
Aye
Aye
Aye
Aye
Aye
Aye

No
No
No
No
No
No
No

Abstain:

Abstain
Abstain
Abstain
Abstain
Abstain
Abstain
Abstain

Absent:

Absent
Absent
Absent
Absent
Absent
Absent
Absent

WHEREUPON, the President declared the foregoing RESOLUTION adopted and SO

ORDERED.

Naomi Schwartz, Secretary




Z10°€Z 3 TVLOL
1¥0'9 $ 61Ad
LTOTHY S [P6T'991 S |9L8'6Y § | ¥6E'0E $ | 8ETVE $ |S€8°'L8 § |06E€€EL $ | 61.LJAS 791'6 $ STAA
ueey +081 081-171 0ZI-16 06-19 09-1€ judIIny) YIuoN 1082 $ LTAd
SNIOV JTOH- NO SINOJNVYL SKD
P < . < < < < P < SYUOIA ZT IS8T
08 LITT 6C1 ¢l LY 0S 1§21 SIE1S 1£T19 LSOIEE LT8YS £9L°101 |8 20744 9¢ a3kI0AY AyuO
. . . ] . . . . . . M oL Ad
- 9011 syyol S98°9% 9891 7829 8¢19 88069 [48 4744 1Lp'€9C L9 3FRIAY AUl
96 00¥°€l LYSLST 769°609 L8001 6LL'S19 99LVEL LTL6E 8T6°LS9 TSIl 88Y°00L°T 1.9 SUOIA ZT IS
= LIEE PeelE P65 0p1 = ¥65°0v1 L6V°881 Syl $9TS61 SET88E T1P06L 0T Meq oL XA
LT0°ThY S - $ - $ - $ | 120°Cs $ - $ | 120°Cs S | 29y $ ] 0€L6 $ | viges $ | ¥SL98 $ | levpel $ [4Y 61.Ld9S
SIv6by $ = $ . S = $|alis $ = $|avtis $ | €8816 $|oeve $ | 9€5°T6 $ | 6v69C1 $|LeLvle S 08 61, 05NV
69980 $ = $|LIEE $ | vECIE $ | 1evLE $ = $ | 1erLE $|86°1S $ | ssTe $|siver $| cESHLL $ | ¥81°18C $ 0oL 61, 1Nl
61X4
89L°8¢Y $|¢€C $ E $ = S| sred $ | L0€6 $ | 6SL7CS $ | 658°¢tT $]o0eT¢ $ | L6919 $ | 1€8°€01 8 | 66v°T61 $ 129 8L, INNS
8EC8YY $ - $ | osTl $ | s¥0°9s $ | goz'ss g - $ | €0z'ss $ | 189°¢L $ [(s6v' 1) $ | 6£F°1S $ | 96508 $ | 02TvoT $ 8¢S SLAVIN
SSI°L8Y $|LEL $ | se8°c $ = $ | 890°08 $ - $ | 890°08 $ | Les'Is $ | vzo'e $ | svvor $ | 6s1°501 S | 82590T $ 9S 81,44V
£TY'81S $ = $ | €59 $ | vor°Ce S | vsLioy $ - s | vsLiov S | ¥8L°89 $ | 1zo'c § | s12°¢ $ | 801°8¥1L § | 190°¢LT $ L 81, HOYVIN
01z°¢Ts $ = $ - S - S | L8v'vs $] € $ | TIS*PS $ | 19v°S6 $ | €08 $ | 9LT's9 $ | sLT'601 s | s187Le $ €S BL AdVEgdd
9€TI8Y $ = $ = $ | 08z'0C g | zeesse $ - $ | TLese $|1iLsy $ | 29T $ | sis‘or $ | 6£5°59 $ | 88€°€91 $ 144 F.w L AYVNNV(
LI 681 S|t $ - S = s | zov'os $ N $ | zov‘os $ | 8Lr'se $ | 626°¢ $ | ¥rEE9 $ | 9169 s | Lo1TLt $ Ly 1. ¥g9nW303d
9S1H0S $ - $ = $ | vTLiLt S | 166y $ | 08¢ $ | 1L6°6t $ | vzo'Li $ [(815°D) $ | sTsL $ | oigLot S | 1¥70°00€ $ <SS L1, JFINHAON
LYTYSY $ | 00T $ | ovey $ = 5 | 606°cS $|LLY $ | 980°95 $ | eLe1e $|96L9 $ | vOSvy $ | €89y $ | 95€9T1 $ 153 L1, 99490120
STAA
FONVIvE rav S490 JLTEM | SA40 IMM |SINAWAVA LIN| SANIATA | SINGWAVd |SAOUVAD LAN| SNAAOQ AITEM | SNAOQ SNAMOQ SADAVHD SINEADNI A 1av T1d
WY MAN YAHLO La3d avd TVALDVYEINOGD | ALIYM TVOW |  JLRIA TIVOW
YAHLO
2 1 | r I H O K | a a J q v

HANIATA HONVINIINY dSTD




4:54 PM

10/12/18
Accrual Basis

Coast Life Support District

Profit & Loss Budget Overview FY19
July through September 2018

Ordinary Revenue/Expense

Revenue
4000 -

4100 -
4200 -

4400 -

CLSD Special Taxes

Interest Revenue
Ambulance Revenue

Miscellaneous Revenue

- Intergovermntl Transport(IGT)
- Ground Emerg Med Transport
- GEMT - SB523 (QAF)

Total Revenue

Expense
5000 -

6000 -

Wages and Benefits

Ambulance Operations

66000 - Payroll Expenses

6700 -
7000 -
8000 -

9500 -
9999 .

Overhead/Administration
Urgent Care
Interest Expense

Depreciation Expense
Prior Period Adjustment

Total Expense

Net Ordinary Operanting Surplus

Net Revenue

Jul - Sep 18 Budget $ Over Budg_et % of Budgﬁt
398,450.52 398,450.52 0.00 100.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
185,175.76 175,000.03 10,175.73 105.8%
4,119.50 2,500.02 1,619.48 164.8%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 6,250.02 -6,250.02 0.0%
0.00 7,000.02 -7,000.02 0.0%
587,745.78 589,200.61 -1,454.83 99.8%
319,635.46 313,354.50 6,280.96 102%
38,125.92 40,474.04 -2,348.12 94.2%
210
30,496.96 47,731.43 -17,234.47 63.9%
194,691.28 194,691.28 0.00 100.0%
608.67 1,125.00 -516.33 54.1%
20,326.44 22,800.54 -2,474.10 89.1%
0.00 0.00 0.00 - 0.0%
603,886.83 620,176.79 -16,289.96 97.4%
-16,141.05 -30,976.18 14,835.13 52.1%
-16,141.05 -30,976.18 14,835.13 52.1%

1.

2.

NET BILLING: “Ref Wittman YTD Report (acc 4220 + Column F minus H/K/L)

$10,833 x3 months = $32,499 for Urgent Care increase and covered by UC reserves.




4:53 PM Coast Life Support District

101218 Profit & Loss Budget Overview FY19
Accrual Basis July through September 2018
Jul-Sep 18 Budget $ Over Budget % of Bud...
Ordinary Revenue/Expense
Revenue
4000 - CLSD Special Taxes
4001 - Mendocino County Taxes
4004 - Mendocino Ambulance Tax 119,416.02 119,416.02 0.00 100.0%
4009 - Mendocino Urgent Care Tax 84,481.77 84,481.77 0.00 100.0%
4010 - Mendocino Ad Valorem Tax 25,108.23 25,108.23 0.00 100.0"@
Total 4001 - Mendocino County Taxes 229,006.02 229,006.02 0.00 100.0%
4002 - Sonoma County Taxes
4024 . Sonoma Ambulance Tax 93,214.02 93,214.02 0.00 100.0%
4029 - Sonoma Urgent Care Tax 76,230.48 76,230.48 0.00 100.0%
Total 4002 - Sonoma County Taxes 169,444.50 169,444.50 0.00 100.0%
Total 4000 - CLSD Special Taxes 398,450.52 398,450.52 0.00 100.0%
4100 - Interest Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4200 - Ambulance Revenue
4201 - Amb Transport Billings 185,175.76 175,000.03 10,175.73 105.8%
4228 - Writedowns-District Res. Disc. 0.00 0.00 000 0.0‘1/:_,
Total 4200 - Ambulance Revenue 185,175.76 175,000.03 10,175.73 105.8%
4400 - Miscellaneous Revenue 4,119.50 2,500.02 1,619.48 164.8%
4410 - Intergovermntl Transport(IGT) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4420 - Ground Emerg Med Transport 0.00 6,250.02 -6,250.02 0.0%
4421 . GEMT - SB523 (QAF) 000  7,000.02 ~ -7,000.02 0.0%
Total Revenue 587,745.78 589,200.61 -1,454.83 99.8%
Expense
5000 - Wages and Benefits
5200 - Health Insurance 24,733.92 27,000.00 -2,266.08 91.6%
5300 - Payroll Taxes Emplr Costs 7,366.01 9,104.25 -1,738.24 80.9%
5350 - PERS Employer Costs 27,564.17 25,167.48 2396.69 109.5% B
5405 . Administration Salaries
5405.1 . Admin Salaries-Alloc/UC -6,002.25 -6,002.25 0.00 100.0%
5405 . Administration Salaries - Other 61,934.01 58,210.98 3,723.03 106.4%
Total 5405 . Administration Salaries 55,931.76 52,208.73 3,723.03 107.1%
5410 - Ambulance Operations Wages 178,850.67 172,343.52 6,507.15 103.8% Kl
5430 - Extra Duty/Stipend Pay/DA 11,710.49 14,052.00 -2,341.51 83.3%
5500 - Work Comp Insurance 13,478.44 13,478.52 -0.08 100.0%
Total 5000 - Wages and Benefits 319,635.46 313,354.50 6,280.96 102%
6000 - Ambulance Operations
6030 - Med. Director Fee-non AHUC 9,450.00 9,450.00 0.00 100.0%
6040 - Dispatch Services 7,426.53 7,424.00 2.53 100.0%
6050 - Misc Reimbursements 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6100 - Station/Crew Expenses
5100 - Uniforms & Med Tests 36.68 1,249.98 -1,213.30 2.9%
6101 . Facilitiy Repair & Maintenance 3,014.59 2,350.02 664.57 128.3%
6102 - Facility Furniture 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6110 - Supps, Rental, Clean. etc 1,241.66 3,250.02 -2,008.36 38.2%
6210 - Veh. Repair & Maintenance 1,108.13 4,500.00 -3,391.87 24.6%
6240 - Vehicle Fuel 6,262.62 3,750.00 2,512.62 167.0%
6410 - Radios & Comm Equip
6410.1 . ATT Tower Lease 187.50
6410 . Radios & Comm Equip - Other 188.00 1,000.02 -812.02 18.8%




4:53 PM

10/12/18
Accrual Basis

Coast Life Support District

Profit & Loss Budget Overview FY19

July through September 2018

Total 6410 - Radios & Comm Equip
6510 - Medical Supplies & Equip
Total 6100 - Station/Crew Expenses
6980 - Misc. Employee Train. Exps
Total 6000 - Ambulance Operations

66000 - Payroll Expenses
6700 - Overhead/Administration
6180 - Utilities
6188 - Telephone
6300 - Insurance
6710 - Billing & Bookkeeping
6713 - Ambulance Billing
6714 - GEMT SB52B EXP
6718 - Office Supp/Equip/Software
6718.1 - Office Supplies
6718.2 - Computer Equipment
6718.3 - Software
6718 - Office Supp/Equip/Software - Other

Total 6718 . Office Supp/Equip/Software

6720 - Board Expenses
6730 . Consultants
6734 . 1T
6735 . EMS Survey
6737 - Financial/Bookkeeping
6738 - Legal
6740 - Audit
6741 - Tax Administration - NBS

Total 6730 - Consultants

6742 . Bank/Merchant Fees

6755 - Property Tax Admin

6760 - Education/Professional Dev
6765 - Election Costs/Reserve

6770 - Dues, Subscrip, Membership
6788 - Printing & Reproduction
6795 - Travel/Transportation

6970 . Community Dev/Training

Total 6700 - Overhead/Administration

7000 - Urgent Care
7011 . Admin Salaries-Alloc to UC
7050 . UC Contract

Total 7000 - Urgent Care

8000 - Interest Expense
8005 . EMS Interest Expense
8000 . Interest Expense - Other

Total 8000 - Interest Expense

9500 - Depreciation Expense
9999 - Prior Period Adjustment

Total Expense

Net Ordinary Operating Surplus

Net Revenue

Jul - Sep 18
375.50
9,210.21

21,249.39
0.00

38,125.92
2.10

2,479.84
1,625.38
4,507.25
947.63
7,921.53
0.00

391.07
209.54
669.30

0.00

1,269.91
493.16

1,650.22
643.50
15.00
0.00
0.00

2,681.34

4,890.06

217.59
0.00
0.00
0.00

2,630.81

254.98

134.52

312430

30,496.96

6,002.25
188,689.03

194,691.28
0.00
608.67
608.67

20,326.44
0.00

603,886.83
-16,141.05

-16,141.05

Budget $ Over Budget % of Bud..:
1,000.02 -624.52 37.5%
6,000.00 3,210.21 153.5%

22,100.04 -850.65 96.2%
1,500.00 -1,500.00 0.0%
40,474.04 -2,348.12 94.2%
3,499.98 -1,020.14 70.9%
1,500.00 125.38 108.4%
4,498.98 8.27 100.2%
9,750.00 -1,828.47 81.2%
1,750.02 -1,750.02 0.0%
1,249.98 -858.91 31.3%
750.00 -540.46 27.9%
750.00 -80.70 89.2%
0.00 0.00 0.0%
2,749.98 -1,480.07 46.2%
625.02 -131.86 78.9%
1,425.00 125.22 108.8%
874.98 -231.48 73.5%
750.00 -735.00 2.0%
1,249.98 -1,249.98 0.0%
2,275.02 -2,275.02 0.0%
2,607.48 73.86 102.8%
9,182.46 -4,292.40 53.3%
300.00 -82.41 72.5%
4,999.98 -4,999.98 0.0%
625.02 -625.02 0.0%
1,249.98 -1,249.98 0.0%
2,500.02 130.79 105.2%
1,249.98 -995.00 20.4%
750.00 -615.48 17.9%
2,500.01 624.29 125.0%
47,731.43 -17,234.47 63.9%
6,002.25 0.00 100.0%
188,689.03 0.00 100.0%
194,691.28 0.00 100.0%
375.00 -375.00 0.0%
750.00 -141.33 81.2%
1,125.00 -516.33 54.1%
22,800.54 -2,474.10 89.1%
0.00 0.00 0.0%
620,176.79 -16289.96 97.4%
-30,976.18 14,835.13 52.1%
-30,976.18 ) 14,835.13 52.1%




4:53 PM Coast Life Support District

1012/18 Profit & Loss Budget Overview FY19
Accrual Basls July through September 2018

1. NET BILLING: *Ref Wittman YTD Report (acc 4220 + Column F minus H/K/L)
2. CalPERS retro employee & employer contribution payment included for 2016 to 2017
3. Ambulance Op Wages show an increase at this time due to when payperiods hit the P&L . Budgeted number split evenly over 12 months.

4. $10,833 x3 months = $32,499 for Urgent Care increase and covered by UC reserves.




MHA Quarterly Update
October 2018

Prevention & Wellness
e Health Screenings
o B/P screenings
» 573 over one year
= 249% normal, 76% above normal
o Lipid (Cholesterol) screening
» Looking at options to add this type of screening
e Community Education Forums
o What's with the Pressure - 5 forums, 23 attendees
* 100% confident they could use knowledge presented
* 100% were motivated to take action
= 94% wanted to tell others what was presented
o Nutrition & Hypertension - 1 with 4 attendees
o Movement is Life - 2, one with 17 attendees, one with no attendees

Chronic Care Management
e C(Care Transition Program

o Post hospital, non-clinical support
o Reinforce education provided during the hospital stay, facilitate patient with follow up,
support patient and family with transition from hospital to home, promote patient and
families ability to self advocate
o Goal - reduce risk of readmission
o 5S8referrals over 1 yr
"  67% received a home visit
»  84% received telephone visit (1 or more)
* 7% readmit rate (Mendocino/Sonoma readmit rate - 12%)
e Hypertension Self Management program
o First group (8 members) has had 6 of 9 meetings
o Some members exercising and/or walking together

Access to Care
e Transportation
o Tracking transportation volume for both CRC and CS
o Checking for appropriate grants on an on going basis
o Supporting collaboration between CRC & CS with transportation services being provided
e Specialty access on site at RCMS
o Ongoing work between RCMS & SRMH - focus in on Cardiology
e Telehealth/Telemedicine
o Final report received from California Telehealth Resource Center.
* Provides aroad map for RCMS for implementation for Telemedicine in our
community.
o Second site visit to clinic utilizing telemedicine done in September - RCMS staff

/0



Emergency Care Services

Regulatory/Legislative work

o Ongoing work and efforts by David Caley on multiple fronts
Additional services in UC

o On hold until new Medical Director joins RCMS

Community Qutreach

Community needs assessment
o First collaborative Needs Assessment Survey between RCMS & MHA
o Can be completed on line or on paper
o Available in English & Spanish
MHA Website
o New website almost ready to launch
ICO/Radio/PSA
o Periodic article, radio spots being done
o PSA’s still being considered - 15t will most likely be after the 15t of the year

Network Infrastructure & Sustainability

501(c)3 status
o Final changes to ByLaws completed
o Federal application in process of being completed
Sustainability committee
o Being established
o One representative from each founding entity and one community member
o Focus on sustainability options - do not want to compete with other non-profits in our
community for $'s
Grant applications
o HRSA Opioid Response Program Planning grant
= Applied, did not receive
= 75 grants given through out the US, only one grant given in California (Plumas
County which has the highest opioid abuse rate in the state)

Current Grants

HRSA Telemedicine planning grant
o In final stages, will be completed by 12/31/18
o On track financially
HRSA Development grant
o Started 7/1/2017 - ends 6/30/2020
o Funds the majority of the programs
o On track financially
SRMH General Grant
o Received second 1 year general grant of $25,000, for July 2018 - June 2019
o Funds can be used as needed
Aegis Community Opioid Coalition grant
o 1year, $43,000 grant, May 2018 - April 2019
o Video conferencing equipment at CLSD
o Education for schools - plays, question & answer sessions, very well received

o Lock bag distribution in collaboration with Action Network, RCMS, Coastal Seniors

o Potential additional $25-$40 K grant in second year
Individual donations - no additional $ received

//



Staff

Current
o Executive Director - Micheline White
o Network Coordinator - Janis Sites
o Community Health Worker (CHW)
» Heather Regelbrugge
= Stephanie Chapman - Spanish speaking
MD Consultant
o Mike Murphy, MD resigned from the position in September
o Recent Interview - Jasper Schmidt, MD
* Dual boarded in Emergency Medicine and Preventive Medicine with a specialization
in Medical Infomatics
= Associate Director, Department of Emergency Medicine @ Sonoma West Medical
Center, Sebastopol
» Cares for patients with issues of drug abuse and addiction
»  Resides in Timber Cove

/2~



2(qe||ld 6T0Z - 3TOZ = ==

319e||Ig 810Z- LTOC @ e v e e

3|qe(|!d LT0Z-9T0Z s s » s »

SIUPOU| 2| qe|[19 AY3 UO A s

I 8T0Z - L10¢C 9T0Z - STOZ W
aunr Ae |udy yauep Aenigaq Aenuer Jaquidaq JagwanopN 13010 J3quiaidas 1sn3ny Alnp
o _ 0
| |
_ _ -
0t 7 i _
0z i 7 __ 0T
|
| | |
0€ ! 1 - 7 - _. 113
....
° L ]
or f .l. ... [0)74
.. o
.. ®
0s . s ] 0s
o )
LY ®
o%.oo.ooooo- sees ®00vo0ee? n.ooo....o..o..o"ooo..
09 . e ’ 09
.. -
L]
.l °
oL °.* \ oL
L N
08 08
i M Ag awinjop uspiou) 3|qe|iig ' Hodsuel] ATHINOW o
[4s] 08 0L o/qejlig 6L0C - 8L0C
S 8S 9g cl €S (4% Ly SS L€ S 8/ 09 9/qellig 8L0¢ - 2102
19 9¢ SG 9GS 6% 89 St 6S 19 86 86 €9 o/qellid L10c - 910¢
sjusploauj s|qe||ig A|UOK
(% SS SG 6L0C-810C
l€ g€ 1S 0S 8¢ 14 9¢ 6€ 6¢ 9¢€ 19 ¢S 8L0c-/10C
61 8¢ o 8 PA> 14 8 St JAS L€ yA4 Ly /Z10C-9L02
(44 1S 8¢ 61 6C VA4 Ge 8¢ e 6€ 6¢ (4] 9L0c-6Gl0C
aunp Aepy juay yasep | Atenigaq | Adenuer | Jsquiadaq | JequiaAopN | 19qodQ [Jaquaydeg| ysnbny Anp syodsuel] Ajyjuopy

v1va JONVINGAV ATHLNOW

(3



3/qe||!g 6 TOZ - 8TOC=» ==

aunp

Aey

3[qe|iig 8T0Z - LTOZ e e e e

|udy

ydew

3[qe|ig L10Z-9T0Z e e e o o

Aenigay

Arenuer

Jaquanaq

13QURAON

S1USPPU| 3|qe|[ig SARE|NWND) e  BRMEEN  8TOZ- LT0Z

139010

LTOT-9TO7 MmN 9 TQC - S TOZ W

Jaquiadas

sn3ny Alnr

00T
00T
00€
v
00s
009
0L 009
A Aq swnjoA Juapidu| 3|qey|ig )@ wodsues] JALLYININND
¢0¢C 0S1 0L 9/qelid 6L0C - 81L0C
199 109 6vS €67 344 89€ 14 8.2 [ X144 [4:1) 8¢l 09 o/qellid 810 - L10C
559 65 8G9 €0S YA44 86€ (0143 S6¢C 9¢€¢ 6.1 34 €9 o/qeld £10c - 9102
Sjuaplou) 9|qe|jig aAge|pwny
154 0Ll SS 6L0C-8L0C
9186 [7A4 444 £6€ £ve ¥0€ 6S¢C €ce 781 414 601 [4°] 8L0C-110¢
808§ 6S¥ LEY 16€ €re 90¢€ 19¢ €Le 891 €L 6 VA 4 /10C-910cC
68¥ VA4 4 06€ [4°1> €0¢ X4 JX44 [4:13 91 _0gl 16 [4°] 910c-SGtoc
aungp Aely |11y yoasey | Aieniqay | AJenuer | 1oquiadaq | JequiaAoN | 190300 |Jequisgdes| jsnbny Anp suodsuel] aAgehwng)

V1vVa IONVINGWY JAILVINAND

ks



|
€1 8T vs | el
€ € 9T | das
S 6 7 | gny
S 9 9T || Ainr
suny |
suodsuel] |6 p2aueis| zZTI-IN
Aa suws |
|
SINDY W04 SIWDY OL sl NNY AYQ 1 Ivi0l S1v<S1d S1g S19<S1vY S1v ¥ld o/v
|
e9 |z | vz | g8 | 6 | or | 6c | e | 88r [g8T| v82 | 957 | @ |z | ves | vgS | v | TT | et | €OT | 8¢ | Oz | o8¢ | 8O¥ | &£ | TTL | 6201 | T66
S 4 € 074 (44 9 LE T €T 74 ¥t LS £8
6 4 T r4 ST 12 v 6¢ 0 91 z 4 ¥S 13 | PO-LT
9 S S ST Ix4 S St T [4s ré 133 89 68 _
A 6 1 € 4" 6¢ S 6¥ T 8T 0 1€ 19 06 || AON-ZT
14 £ 4 ot T4 L 8 € 8T 9 [43 (43 S6
€ S z S 11 LT S 9¢ 0 8 T 8T €9 L9 || %»®a-st
€ S S 1T LT S 9¢ 0 8 T 8T €9 L9
L 8 0 L €T 9T 4 9y 4 0t r4 9¢ 65 08 uer-gT
€ 74 14 18 €T € LE T 6 € 8¢ €S (44
v v T z €T L 9 8¢ 4 L [4 1€ €9 €9 || 984-81
9 9 T (43 €C 8 514 14 148 74 143 09 16 .
z ot € 0 0¢ T4 0T 0S T €T T L€ 0L L6 | JeN-§T
9 0T 4 8T 114 14 or T €T Y L7 89 8 _
€ 0T r4 0 0z ¥4 0T 15 0 v v 143 8S 0L 1dy-81
|
€ [0)8 0 (074 ST 02 TS 0 v ¥ 123 89 (072
1 8 0 € 6T 0t S 33 0 € T 43 vS 9/ || Aen-sT
|
o1 9 Z ST 8¢ L (5174 c 91 74 €€ 79 66 I
1 € 0 v ST 9z 8 LE r4 v T €€ 4 8L unr-g1
L 8 14 St T€ 6 ¢S T St ¥ LE 4} 86 |
S L 0 v ST 92 S S 1 8 € LY 0z SoT INf-8T
9 L L [44 8¢ € FAY Y4 St € (a4 LL 1741 _
v A 0 € 8T 9z 9 cS 1 6 T 9y £/ 01T | 8ny-g1
7 R - 8 o S 1 Y 1 [BEE st (B o FEEH = BB 1 € T | ® o0 | ® s | ® pz|| dessr
J0Hd Joug Joud Jojd doug tolg Jougd 1011g Jong Jold Jolg I
1234 usun ean usun) 104 uauny 1eap pUETF ] Jeap uauny hmm> )y eap ) sea) pUET] o] Jeap wsunD eaA Waun)y eoA uauun) dOld Jeaj quauny Lotn deaj pUETEp] LO_._Q._N0> usunp _
prer ETT o] PRI 1d0oddns 40ddns [} [onE"] a3HoLvdsia _ dOLNO
S SIv S19 Sy NO W SIHOdSNYIL 3411 4n YD 43q40 INTHRMD
..) - A3ITTDNW JIsve GIDNYAQY IN3ILVd QIZM™OHINY _ 150w
SINDY OY4 SINDY OL uglL NNY A¥a | oNIaNvT | 1viol | sTv<sig s19 $19<51V S1v ddd o/v || HINOW

SHLINOIA ZT SNI1d33334d 3yl 104 VIvaA NNY ASTD

V1vQ ¥YVIA SNOIATHd 4V SNINNIOD AIAVHS TIV

8L/8L/o0L

5.



EMERGENCY MEDICAL RESPONDER
COURSE

Fall Semester 2018 starting Oct 23rd

Days & Times:
Tuesdays and Thursdays 6:00 — 9:00 PM
October 23, 2018 to December 20, 2018
Includes 3 Saturday Classes TBD
No classes during Thanksgiving week
72 classroom hours total

Location:
Coast Life Support District Headquarters
Bill Platt Training Center
38901 Ocean Drive, Gualala, CA 95445

Instructor:
Anthony Macedo, EMT, Credentialed in
Career and Technical Education for
Health Science & Medical Technology

For more information:
(707) 972-6483 or: northcoastemt77@gmail.com

The Emergency Medical Responder (EMR) course prepares the student to
provide emergency care for patients of all ages with a variety of medical
conditions and traumatic injuries in the pre-hospital setting. Learn hands-on
medical skills, interventions and applications of emergency medical equipment
This course is recommended for the Emergency Medical Technician (EMT)
training and coursework and is often required for fire department positions.
This is also a great entry-level course to introduce students to medical careers.

Course fee: $175, Walk-in registrations accepted
Mail check to: Coast Life Support District

Note: EMR 2018 Registration

PO Box 1056

Gualala, CA 95445-1056

(o



DISTRICT ADMINISTRATOR and OPERATIONS MANAGER REPORT

DISTRICT ADMINISTRATOR:

CLSD has become an EMT / EMR / EMT Refresher training provider. As SRJC and Mendocino
College were not able to partner with us, CLSD has filed an application and been approved to become
a sanctioned Emergency Medical Technician, Emergency Medical Responder, and EMT Refresher
training provider. Our first EMR class is scheduled to begin Tue Oct 23™ and run through Dec 20",
The EMT class is scheduled to begin on Jan 22™ — Jun 8™, 2019. Registration fees are rolled back
similar to those charged two years ago. CA Credentialed Instructor Anthony Macedo is now a CLSD
employee.

We have received a formal letter from the RCMS BOD communicating their intention to pick up the
option of a two-year renewal the UC Contract.

CLSD (David and/or Evan) are patrticipating in a CVEMS Protocols Revision Workgroup revising all
protocols defining ALS and BLS scope of practice. Our participation is uniquely focused on the
challenges of rural EMS and long-distance transports that urban counterparts would not consider due to
close proximity of hospitals. )

Hand delivered an “advocacy packet” to Congressman Jared Huffman, who is a co-sponsor of HR2957
— Save Rural Hospitals Act. The legislative language articulates you must either have been a Critical
Access Hospital (CAH) within the last five years or currently are one. RCMS Urgent Care services that
are provided as a EMSA/LEMSA designated Alternative Ambulance Receiving Facility provides almost
identical services as a CAH. In follow-up, with his office, he advises we strategize advocacy efforts with
the sponsor of the bill and the current Congressional Committees it has been assigned for review.
Working with MHA partners to form strategic advocacy.

CA Ambulance Association Conference: again attended the annual conference to glean national
trends, revenue streams, evolving EMS practices, regulatory changes, best practices, etc.

Disaster Preparedness — CLSD is participating in a District-wide Community Disaster Preparedness
Committee with representation from all fire departments, RCMS (Compliance Dir. & UC Provider),
Coastal Valleys EMS, The Sea Ranch (Emergency Preparedness Committee: Bill Green MD, Susie
Gilley) and local Ham Radio Operators. Currently we're building a universal supplies inventory
identifying stock, quantities, location, etc. Working with CVEMS, longer term goal of forming a Coastal
Emergency Preparedness Coalition to better leverage resources and garner counties’ support from
elected officials and coalesce efficient and effective response of local partners to large scale
emergencies.

We have closed the FY18 books leveraging local CPA services. We are now in communication with
our auditor preparing documents for our on-site audit scheduled Nov 7-9.

e | continue to attend bi-monthly Sonoma County Ambulance Ordinance meetings.

e We have formed a Parcel Tax Analysis workgroup to review current taxing and potential alternative
models. First meeting is scheduled in November.

e | am now Chair of the REDCOM Board (Sonoma County 911 Dispatch) for the current year.

e September 16, 2018, Sonoma West Medical Center closed their Emergency Dept. due to a financial
crisis related to low and declining volumes, market share shrinkage, low reimbursement, etc. Upon the
closing of the ED, the General Acute Care Hospital will also close and transition to a long-term care
hospital.

¢ Robin Bean has resigned and moving to the Sacramento area. Applications have been received for her
replacement and interviews to take place shortly.

OPERATIONS:
Deployment / Staffing

ALS (M-120) staffed 100%. Second out Staffed 100% Second out medic coverage (0900-2100)
averaged 40%. Heavy PTO usage past few months.

Congratulations to Hans Petersen, Ethan Pack and Scott Kwon. They are all nationally certified
paramedics.

Congratulations to EMT’s Malay Thaker and Daniel Sexton. Both based their probation periods with
CLSD.

(7



Facilities

THANK YOU - Improved drainage work done above the CLSD building and our east parking lot. Work
done at no cost by John Bower. This was done to improve drainage to his lot on the South and also
improve problem drainage area for CLSD.

No major issues pending.

Vehicles/Equipment

An oil leak was reported on 2011 Sprinter. This was a rubber boot repaired by Mercedes of Santa
Rosa.
Ford Ambulance out-of-service. Vacuum booster needed for brakes.

Community events / Training

RCMS is scheduling monthly CPR classes with us now. Averaging 6 a month

Health Fair PA high school is scheduled. Schools from entire area rotate through. (~ 300 children)
CPR first training scheduled for the Point Arena Light House.

TCVFD trained in CPR

CLSD provided stand by for PA High football games x 2.

CLSD provided ambulance for the Gualala River Run.

Goldie is working on updating our AED program.

All employees are rotating to Santa Rosa Junior college for Emergency Vehicle Operations course. (8
hours)

HAM radio operators performed a drill at CLSD main.

Dean Rising and Evan Dilks are registered for the EMS world conference in Nashville Oct 31-Nov 2.

Iy



